From: Richard Jeffrey

Sent: 16 February 2011 15:18

To: Brandon Nolan; Nigel Robson; Anthony Rush; Dave Anderson; vicemery (i R
eleanorwalker @R ; csmith@hg-group.co.uk; Dave Anderson

Cc: Gregor Roberts; Steven Bell; Dennis Murray

Subject: FW: strictly P&C not for FOISA

Attachments: Deckchair VicE Update10022010.pptx

Dear all, please see attached the copy of the presentation given to Vic and Eleanor, and then Colin today.

| emphasised to everyone the fact that these numbers are provisional.

In the absence of us reaching a settled position on a different set of numbers before Monday, this is what | propose

to present.

Obviously, if anyone has the time to review, or suggest updates, then | will try to incorporate.

Tony, if | could have a copy of the presentation you took Vic through this morning, this would be useful.

Thanks

Richard

From: Gregor Roberts

Sent: 15 February 2011 16:55

To: Alan Coyle

Cc: Richard Jeffrey

Subject: strictly P&C not for FOISA

Alan,

Presentation that | am giving Vic tomorrow with RJ (for your info).

Regards,
Gregor

Gregor Roberts
Finance Director

Edinburgh Trams
Citypoint

65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh

EH12 5HD
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